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OiL I:DNSERVATH%:"I::DMM
HDBBS, NEW MEXH.".D

ISsIgR,

June 6y 1960 .

Anderson Prichard 01) Corp,
Box 196
Midland, Texss

Gentlemens

The Commission requires that Forg C-103 be f1led at six month
intervals indicating statyg and futyre Plang for temporarily

oned wells, Nothing has been flled, howeyer, for your
Clyde Lanehart Well No. } located in Unit G of Section 28,
T<25-S, R-37-E since April of 1956 when the well was temp-
orarily abandoned,

At your earliest convenlence pleage file Form C-.103 indicating
the present status and future plang for this weill. Unless you
have some Plans for future development of this well, this office
8665 no reason that it should not be Plugged., '

~

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMI SSTON

Joe D, Ramey
Proration Manager
mc
¢c-0CC, Santa Fe
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